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DATE: April 27, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director

RE: Recommendations for the Road Improvement Advisory Committee
(RIAC) subcommittee, Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory
Committee

BACKGROUND:

The Board of Commissioners appointed members to the RIAC subcommittee, the
Roadside Vegetation Technical Advisory Committee, in November of 2013 to help
draft a policy for best management practices for county roadside vegetation, to
control invasive species and erosion, and to encourage and protect native,
threatened, and endangered species. The committee was reappointed in March of
2020, and the membership terms expired March of 2022. All current members of
the committee, except Jordan Anderson, are willing to serve another two-year
term.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Based on the above information, | would like to recommend that Michal Wert,
Susan Aldrich-Markham, Dave Hanson, Vern Holm, and Sam Sweeney be
reappointed. Please put this on the Agenda for April 27, 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact to the continuation of this committee that meets
periodically during regular hours of operation, at the Public Works building. If
there are any questions, please contact me.
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